



MICHAEL FALGARES

Educator, Technologist & Leader

I am committed to leveraging technology as a transformative tool that inspires creativity, connectivity, and innovation.

I am on a quest to inspire others to work towards purposeful integration of technology to facilitate learning, improve communications with stakeholders, enhance public relations, create a positive brand presence, discover opportunity, transform the real estate transactional experience and help agents grow professionally.



2013 New Jersey Man of the Year

Please visit my web resume for an in-depth view of my education, experience and portfolio. Letters of recommendation, observations and evaluations are all available for your review.



<http://michaelfalgares.com>

CONTACT ME

- 7 Victorian Court
West Long Branch, NJ 07764
- (732) 299-6361
- michaelfalgares@gmail.com
- www.michaelfalgares.com
- facebook.com/directorlive
- instagram.com/getrealnj



WORK EXPERIENCE

TOMS RIVER, NJ
2016 - Present

Keller Williams
Real Estate Professional

Became licensed in June of 2016
Last year did \$6,000,000+ in Volume
Nominated for BombBomb Video Influencer for leveraging video to become the digital mayor. Ask for examples.

BELMAR, NJ
2016 - Present

St. Rose High School
Director of Technology

Responsible for developing and implementing the strategic vision in all areas of technology and education for St. Rose High School. I oversee the development of PD to meet the diverse learning needs of staff as it relates to integrating technology into academic programming. Developed software to onboard new students, staff and parents. Created a library of online courses and tutorial videos to assist the St. Rose family in every aspect of the school.

FREEHOLD, NJ
2013 - 2016

Freehold Township Schools
Technology Teacher Coach/Trainer

Summative Score
3.85

Responsible for the ordering and maintenance of equipment, infrastructure, training of teachers and staff, and incorporation of technology in all areas of the curriculum for a K-8 district. Planned, prepared & executed the launch of Google Apps for Education. Developed professional development for staff, students and parents on Google products and led the initiative for 1-to-1 devices district wide. Assisted in the development of the district's technology plan & budgets while negotiating with vendors and cooperative purchasing networks.

JACKSON, NJ
2008 - 2013

Gamin' Ride Franchise Systems
Director of Franchise Operations

Responsible for the development, direction and management of the franchise network. Developed courses/platforms to onboard new franchisees and their employees. Hosted weekly live training calls with franchisees across the country. Traveled to franchisees during ramp up to coach owners through setting up their business, hiring team members and officially opening their location. Planned and produced the yearly franchise convention. From registration to coordinating speakers, activities, events and seminars, it all fell under my role.

HOWELL, NJ
2003 - 2008

Howell Township Public Schools
Teacher - 1st-5th & Special Education



BRICK, NJ
2001 - 2008

Early Learning Academy (preschool)
Executive Director



EDUCATION

WEST ORANGE, NJ
2004 - 2017

Seton Hall University
Master of Educational Leadership

LAKEWOOD, NJ
1998 - 2003

Georgian Court University
Bachelor of Special Education

TOMS RIVER, NJ
1994 - 1998

Toms River Regional Schools
High School Diploma



SKILL

PROFESSIONAL

- Google Apps
- Adobe Captivate
- Moodle
- Instr. Design Model
- Articulate Storyline
- Schoology

PERSONAL

- Communication
- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Organization
- Leadership

